

JASON ELLIS C.V.

ABOUT ME

I have been a small business owner since Nov 2009.

I have built up a reputation for my speed, quality and professionalism over a number of years, maintaining relationships with all my customers over this period.

I am now looking for a change of career to take me up to retirement.

I have held a Class 2 HGV since 2010 although never used for financial gain.

I have recently undertaken a refresher course to update my skills, for the HGV Class 2.

In Jan 2023, I gained my C+E Class 1 HGV Licence with a first time pass.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director - , 11/2019 - Current

Repair Alloys LTD - Holmfirth, West Yorkshire

Fully mobile alloy wheel repairs, working for insurance companies, car auctions, bodyshops and car dealerships.

- Working at pace, High volume, High quality work
- Manage customer bookings
- known for my speed and professionalism

Owner/Operator - , 11/2009 - 11/2019

Wheel Wizard Manchester - Manchester, Lancashire

- Franchise owner with a leading uk vehicle Auction Company
- Carry out repair work nationwide for retail, insurance and trade customers
- Operate in my own area under licence
- Build reputation amongst companies nationwide
- Book in, carry out the repair and deal with the customers directly.
- Handle all the financials relating to payment using digital booking and payment app

Production operative and Fork lift Driver - , 12/2004 - 11/2009

Exide Technologies - Bolton, Lancashire

- Fork Lift truck driver (I held both reach and counterbalance certification at the time)
- First Aider at work Certified
- Various other Certificates held including Manual Handling/Oxygen and Acetylene Gas Safety
- Operator of a Robot Controlled Die Casting Machine, became 1 of only 3 with full training on this machine.
- Worked closely with Mechanical, Electrical and Design engineers to ensure the 1 off machine ran smoothly and at 100% productivity with no waste!



CONTACT

Address: Holmfirth, West Yorkshire
HD9 3XP

Phone: 07912502605

Email: j5aye@yahoo.co.uk

RELEVANT SKILLS

- HGV Class 2 held since 2010
- HGV Class 1 Jan... Pass 2023
- Digital Taco Card
- Drivers Medical - Oct 22
- CPC card - Oct 22
- Full - Clean UK Licence
- Understanding of the Working Time Directive and Drivers Hours

- 1 of only 15 members of staff out of a workforce of 600 kept on during the closure due to my experience with this machine.

Foundry Worker - , 01/2002 - 11/2004

Magnesium Electron - Swinton, Manchester

- Foundry worker and Forklift driver
- Produce 3ton pots of magnesium
- Working shifts responsible for heavy machinery, driving cranes.
- Various forklift duties.
- Work as part of a team.
- First aid trained

Foundry Worker - , 03/2000 - 01/2002

Turbo Tech - Altrincham, Manchester

- Produce casts using Plaster of Paris
- Vacuum casting machine operator
- Produce and manufacture Turbo Wheels
- QC roll ensuring quality of the product

Yard Operative - , 02/1998 - 01/2000

Chapman Commercials - Trafford Park , Manchester

- Assist in the swapping of HGV Bodies, Fitting of Tail lifts etc..
 - General yard duties
 - Shunting vehicles around the yard
 - Prepare HGV's for MOT's
 - Use of Forklifts to remove HGV Bodies
 - assist the mechanics and fitters
-

EDUCATION

NVQ Level 2, Art & Design, 1993

Stockport College - Stockport

GCSE passes in 9 subjects, 1992

Oakwood high school - Chorlton, Manchester

HOBBIES

- My 3 Children and I are keen Mountain biker's, we have a Motorhome which we use to travel the country visiting bike parks, we also travel across Europe regularly, Our summer holidays are usually spent in the French alps.

Jason Ellis

HD9 3XP Holmfirth, West Yorkshire

j5aye@yahoo.co.uk

16 January 2023

Re: Application for HGV Class 1 Driver

Dear Hiring Manager,

I recently came across the HGV Class 1 Driver advertised online and noticed that my skills are a great match.

I have a proven track record in communication, decision making and thinking on my feet, although this is a career change, once shown what to do I have no doubt I will succeed and get the job done.

I am trustworthy and reliable and as my last post of 13 plus years proves I am hardworking and committed.

I can be reached via the included mobile number and email, and I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Jason Ellis